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TO: Eustis City Commission
FROM: Tom Carrino, City Manager

DATE: December 12, 2024

RE: Resolution Number 24-109: Approving a Purchase in Excess of $50,000 for a Public
Utilities Replacement Sewer Truck

Introduction:

Resolution Number 24-109 approves an expenditure in excess of $50,000 for a replacement
sewer cleaning truck that is essential to specialized collections operations in Public Utilities
and authorizes the City Manager to execute all agreements associated with the purchase.

Backaground:
The approved fiscal year 2024-2025 budget includes funds for the purchase of a replacement

sewer cleaning truck for Public Utilities. The sewer cleaning truck is used to clean and
maintain the gravity sewer system and unclog sewer backups in the City’s main lines. It will
also have a vacuum to clean debris and sediment out of the gravity system. The new sewer
truck is scheduled to replace an unreliable, timeworn truck that does not meet the current
increased needs of the department.

The truck was chosen from a provided list of manufacturers/models. Pricing was quoted
following a Sourcewell contract. The truck is to be purchased through Southern Sewer
Equipment Company via Vac-Con and a Sourcewell contract.

Recommended Action:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution Number 24-109.

Policy Implications:
Not applicable.

Budget/Staff Impact:

The funds were included in the approved Fiscal Year 2024-2025 budget for the purchase of

this truck. The total cost of the truck is $512,415, which falls within our budget.
042-8600-535-66-62 Sewer Cleaning Truck $570,000

Prepared By:
Olivia Kilgore — Administrative Assistant, Water Department



Reviewed By:

Michael Brundage, Wastewater Superintendent

Paul Shepherd, Water Superintendent

Greg Dobbins, Deputy Director of Public Utilities

Sally Mayer, Administrative Supervisor for Public Utilities

Attachments:
Resolution Number 24-109

Available Upon Request
Quote




